

**1 June - Evening TT:** Start south of Newdigate 19.45.

Contact Peter Ansell



**15 June - Evening TT & Pub Night:** Holmwood, start 19.30. Followed by a drink in a local pub, venue to be decided.

Contact: TT - Peter Ansell

Pub - Simon Richardson



**29 June - Evening TT:** Start south of Newdigate 19.30.

Contact Peter Ansell



**6 July - Interclub TT & Pub Night:** We lost last year's team race so the Addiscombe got to choose the course -**Holmwood**. Start 19.50. You need to enter *one week* in advance with entries being sent to Dave Kennett.

Simon's planning a pub night, venue to be decided. Contacts:

TT - Dave Kennett & Pub - Simon Richardson



### Change of Date



**Dinner & Prize Presentation:** Due to unforeseen circumstances the date of the Dinner has had to be changed. It is now on **30 October** at the usual venue. As a result the closing date for counting points towards club trophies will be **17 October**.

### Reminder

**2009/10 Annual Subscription:** This year's subs were due on the 1st November 2009. Subscriptions are currently slow to be renewed, could you please make John's job easier by sending your subs without need of a reminder.



Senior First and Second Claim - £20.00    Social - £10.00  
Juvenile / Junior £5.00

Cheques made payable to: Norwood Paragon CC



John Pocock,

**Note: You must be clear on the books before your BC racing licence is forwarded.**

# What's Parag On



Edited and published by Peter Ansell

Issue 17  
3rd March 2010

## Annual General Meeting

**President:** Alan Bristow was elected President for a second year.

**Vice President:** Steve Watkins was elected a VP of the club. Steve has been a member for 20 years and served on the committee as Off Road secretary for sometime. In the past he has been a successful road racer and time trialist. He now specialises in off road racing and riding.

**Treasurer:** There was no volunteer for the role and John Pocock agreed to continue.

**Social Sec:** Simon Richardson takes over from John Cleeve who decided to stand down after many years in the role.

**Runs:** New member James Stuart takes over from Marcus Brueton.

## Club Business

### New Kit

This has now arrived and a majority of it has been distributed. Initial reaction to the new design has been positive. I have ordered additional shorts and jerseys. Other items may be ordered later in the year but will be subject to a minimum order size per garment type. Mike Hawkins is looking for an alternative supplier for the socks.

### Club Handbook

Enclosed is the 2010 edition of the club handbook. Please take few moments to look through it as contains useful information about club activities for the coming year. Every effort was made to ensure that members' details were correct at time of going to print. Please contact Peter Ansell if any need updating and are not included over.

### Club Clothing

Following a request from members the club is going to place an order for casual wear in the form of polo shirts. These will be in the club gold with the "P" logo on the breast. Cost will be about £12.00 and sizes are currently being confirmed. Please let Peter Ansell know your requirements.

## Club Business cont.

The club welcomes one new member:  
Chris Holmes,

---

### Changes NOT included in handbook

#### Address

Mike Hawkins:  
Ian Black:

---

#### Address & Tel No.

Adam Coppock

---

#### Change of email address

Paul McGuigan:  
Peter Owen:  
Colin Gray:

---

## What's On



**21 March - Jim Fox Cup** This is the first club TT of year and is incorporated in the SCCU Sporting 25. Enter the event in the normal way and then let know *Dave Kennett*

**22 March - Committee Meeting:** To be held at 20.00, St Andrews Church Hall, Coulsdon. *Contact Peter Ansell,*



**23 March - Darts** Away to the Addiscombe.  
*Contact John Cleeve,*

**1 April - Darts** Home against the East Surrey  
*Contact John Cleeve, 01737 767244*



**11 April - Darts** Finals Night. *Contact John Cleeve,*

**17 April - Anniversary Ride:** A repeat of last year's successful ride. This easy ride is for all members out to Headley via Epsom Downs to celebrate the club's 106th birthday. Meet 10.00am Purley Library, lunch at the Cock Inn, Headley. If you cannot get there by bike then meet us at the pub for lunch from 12.00pm. *Contact Marcus Brueton*



**25 April - Les Ingman Memorial Road Race & BBQ:** Once again our annual road race will be held on the Bletchingley circuit with the HQ being Lloyd Hall, Brickfield Road, Outwood. Start 11.00 am. Stephen Roach is the organiser and needs lots of help with marshalling, driving and catering. *Contact Stephen Roach, Tel No.*



Simon Richardson is organising the BBQ and this year it will take place immediately after the race at the **road race HQ**. Please let him know if you wish to attend so that he can obtain sufficient food.

*Contact: Simon Richardson Tel No.*



**26 April - Committee Meeting:** To be held at 20.00, St Andrews Church Hall, Coulsdon. *Contact Peter Ansell, .*

**27 April - Evening TT** This is the first of the club's Evening TT Series and uses the Newdigate circuit. Start 19.30. *Contact Peter Ansell*



**9 May - Robin Buchan Open 25 Mile TT:** The event HQ is Broadbridge Heath Village Hall, starting at 06.30. Dave Mascall is the new organiser and needs your help with marshalling, so please don't wait to be asked.

*Contact Dave Mascall, Tel No.*

**Mayne Cup:** Also up for grabs are 2 club trophies for members only. The Mayne Cup - handicap time & Imperial Wheelers Cup - fastest actual time.

**11 May - Evening TT:** Second counting event in the club's Evening TT Series is on the Holmwood course. The event is being run by the Epsom CC. Start 19.30. *Contact Peter Ansell*



**18 May - Evening TT & Pub Night:** The Bletchingley circuit is used for the third round the of the Evening TT Series. Start 19.30. This will be followed by a get-together in the White Hart PH, Bletchingley. All are welcome, so why not come out and watch the TT and have a drink afterwards.

*Contacts TT - Peter Ansell*

*Pub - Simon Richardson*



**24 May - Committee Meeting:** To be held at 20.00, St Andrews Church Hall, Coulsdon. *Contact Peter Ansell, .*

**25 May - Evening TT:** Start Spook Hill, North Holmwood, 19.45.  
*Contact Peter Ansell*

